From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

To: Stoffel, Jared

Cc: Wiley, Joe

Subject: RE: Indian Basin (NAB1927162165 NATUAL GAS PIPELINE INDIAN BASIN LINE @ L-36-17S-27E ON OE)
Remediation Approach and Extension Request Followup

Date: Friday, June 4, 2021 10:16:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Jared,

Both the revised remediation plan and extension request are approved.
Thanks,

Cristina Eads e Environmental Specialist - A
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Stoffel, Jared <JStoffel@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 9:14 AM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Wiley, Joe <Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com>

Subject: [EXT] Indian Basin (NAB1927162165 NATUAL GAS PIPELINE INDIAN BASIN LINE @ L-36-17S-
27E ON OE) Remediation Approach and Extension Request Followup

Cristina,
I am unsure if you have gotten a chance to review our last correspondence with regards to the
NGPL Indian Basin Site (NAB192716165), but | wanted to follow up as we intend to start remediation

next week on Tuesday, June 8t | have attached the previous email for your convenience. Please let
me know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you would like to discuss further. Thank you.

Jared Stoffel, P.G.
Project Manager

505 E Huntland Dr STE 250 Austin, TX 78752
I R‘ F: 512 329 8750 | C: 432 238 3003
LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com
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